



# Rahib Rzayev

📍 **Home** : Azerbaijan Baku Khatai Khudu Mammadov 178, 1129, Baku, Azerbaijan

✉ **Email**: [rahibrzayev.work@gmail.com](mailto:rahibrzayev.work@gmail.com) 📞 **Phone**: (+994) 516327017

🌐 **Website**: <https://rahibrzayev.tech> 🌐 **Website**: <https://github.com/raho13>

📞 **WhatsApp Messenger**: +994516327017

🌐 **LinkedIn**: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rahibrzayev/>

**Gender**: Male **Date of birth**: 08/04/2000 **Nationality**: Azerbaijani

## ABOUT ME

Responsible, punctual, disciplined, and patient, I have honed my skills through 3 years of hands-on work experience during my internship. My creativity, strong analytical and numerical abilities, along with the ability to handle short deadlines and multiple tasks simultaneously, have been further enhanced through this practical experience. I excel not only as an individual contributor but also as a valuable team member.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

[ 08/08/2020 – 11/09/2021 ]

### Front-end developer

**Azchange.az**

**City**: Baku

**Country**: Azerbaijan

**Business or sector**: Mining and quarrying

The corrections of frontend and backend parts of the existed platform, creation of additions and mobile applications (Full remote)

[ 05/01/2021 – 05/07/2021 ]

### Fronend developer

**Fut.az**

**City**: Baku

**Country**: Azerbaijan

Creating UI from scratch with React js (Full remote)

[ 18/01/2023 – 11/07/2023 ]

### Frontend developer

**166 Evacuation and Logistics** <https://166.az>

**City**: Baku

**Country**: Azerbaijan

Development of new ERP systems and support for existing systems

[ 18/07/2023 – Current ]

### Lead frontend developer

**Garageacademy** <https://garageacademy.az>

**City**: Baku

**Country**: Azerbaijan

Development of new ERP systems and support for existing systems

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[ 15/09/2017 – 30/05/2021 ]

### Azerbaijan State Oil and Industry University

**Faculty** : Information Technology, **Education degree** : Bachelor

**Address**: Azerbaijan Baku, Baku, Azerbaijan

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

**Mother tongue(s):** Azerbaijani

**Other language(s):**

**English**

**LISTENING** B1 **READING** B2 **WRITING** B2

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION** B1 **SPOKEN INTERACTION** B1

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

nextjs | react | bootstrap | GIT (GitHub) | javascript | web development | redux tool kit | npm | html5 | rest | Team-work oriented | api | typescript | express | web socket | nodejs | css | antd | Git | tailwind

## CERTIFICATES

---

### **Blockchain Verifabel**

Certificate of Completion the  
Course

Frontend Fundamentals.

**Link:** <https://www.credential.net/62d334fa-efa4-44fe-84cf-add1506c0a82>

### **HackerRank Frontend Developer (React) Certificate**

It covers topics like React, CSS, and JavaScript.

**Link:** <https://www.hackerrank.com/certificates/9e7272ad1b09>

---